
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the Planning
Department, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

POSTING DATE: 

AGENDA
UNIFORM BUILDING CODE APPEALS BOARD

MAY 1, 2024

SPECIAL CALL SESSION - 1:30 P.M., COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL BUILDING,
229. W. OKMULGEE AVENUE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA
  

           
1. Hold a public hearing on the appeal of the findings that the structure at 210 N Main Street is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other
necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112 (C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4). (Jody King)

 



   
Special Call Uniform Building Code Appeals
Board Agenda 1.        

Meeting Date: 05/01/2024  
Initiator: Sarah Winkle, Assoc. Planner/GIS Specialist

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Hold a public hearing on the appeal of the findings that the structure at 210 N Main Street is dilapidated
and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public as to constitute a
public nuisance, and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action (11 O.S.
22-112 (C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4). (Jody King)

BACKGROUND:
An exterior inspection of the property and structure occurred on 3/12/2024 by the City Building
Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. These are the findings from those inspections: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure back door is open and not secured and will need to be secured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4. *108.2
IPMC
Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection
costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties
Unfit for human habitation/ unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(() and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC

Corrective Actions recommended in the letter sent to the property owners was:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.

PNRC was held on April 4, 2024 and the findings were that the building is dilapidated and has become
detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public as to constitute a public nuisance, and
the building is abandoned.  

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Uphold the findings of the PNRC and approve the structure for demolition.



Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Case file 24-73361 





















Business Services Notary Charitable Organizations Open Meetings Agricultural Liens 

Moma : au■M•H se,--lce■ 1 C«II' Search : corp Information 

Entity Summary Information 

Select the buttons bek>w to file or place an 
order. 

To view Enijty Detalls the,., will be a $5.00 
cherge ■nd you wfll r,eed to dick on vtl!W 
INTITY DffAJUI button at the bottom of the 
Poge. 

U you •re ord1r1ri9 documents such •s • 
"Certlncate of Good Standing" or "coplH" you 
WIii need to dlclc on the ORD!R OOCIIM!NTS 
buttan at the bottom or the paae. 

Jr you are flUn9 • legi•t document such 11 • 
trade n1m•� amendment, annual certiftcate, etc,, 
you wlll need to die� on l'IU A OOC:UM!NT 
button ■t th• bottom i;>f th■ page. 

:UO MAIN HOLDINGS LLC 

Details 

Filing Number: 

Nama Type; 

Status; 

Corp lyp&'. 

JurtsdicUon: 

Formation Date: 

3512944086 

Legal Name 

Inactive (!I 

Domestic Limited Liability Company 

Oklahoma 

13 Apr 2021 

Registered Agent 1nrormatIon 

Name: 

Effective· 

Address: 

UNIT 1867 

City, Stale , ZlpCoda: 

RBI ENTERPRISES LLC 

13 Apr 2021 

1701 S MAIN ST 

BROKEN ARROW OK 74012 

1-Enlly Dotal 11 Flu a-.11 Onto, DocuMft1I 11 Now- I

Visit Ok.gov Site Map Accesstblllty Disclaimer 

Executive Legislative 

Copyright C lOl't Oklahom• Seciret.ry ot suite 





The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City
Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

POSTING DATE:  APRIL 3, 2024

AGENDA
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

APRIL 4, 2024

Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike,
or continue any agenda item.

When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.

Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

REGULAR SESSION - 11:00 A.M. - CITY HALL, 229 W. OKMULGEE AVE, 3RD FLOOR,
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

ROLL CALL

1. Approve the minutes of the Public Nuisance Review Committee from Thursday, February 22,
2024, or take other necessary action

2. Hold a Public Hearing to determine if the property located at 210 N. Main Street is
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a
fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned,
and make an appropriate recommendation to the Uniform Building Code of Appeals Board, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112 (C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody King)

ADJOURN



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 1.        
Meeting Date: 04/04/2024  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Approve the minutes of the Public Nuisance Review Committee from Thursday, February 22, 2024, or
take other necessary action

BACKGROUND

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
2/22/2024 PNRC Draft Minutes 



MINUTES

OF THE
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

MET IN A REGULAR CALL SESSION 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MUSKOGEE,

OKLAHOMA
FEBRUARY 22, 2024

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on FEBRUARY 22, 2024, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor,
Council Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order by Director of Planning, Jody King, at 11:01 a.m. and the roll was
called as follows:
 

Present:  Jody King, Director of Planning and Community Development; Michael Brackeen,
Code Enforcement Division Head 

Staff Present:  Cathy Sanders, Office Administrator
Kady McKeen, Office Administrator Temp

 

               
1. Consider approval of Minutes: February 8, 2024, or take other necessary action.   
 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Code Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen to approve the
minutes of February 8, 2024, Public Nuisance Review Committee. Director of
Planning, Jody King, made the motion to approve the amended minutes by striking
item 8.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, Code
Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing to Determine Whether the Boarding and Securing of the Structure   



2. Hold a Public Hearing to Determine Whether the Boarding and Securing of the Structure
Located at 407 W. Broadway Would Promote and Benefit the Public Health, Safety or
Welfare (11 O.S. 22-112.1(3); Ord. No. 3346-A, 10-9-1995).

Director of Planning, Jody King, opened the Public Hearing and discussion followed.

  

 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Code Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen to table this item
until the March 7, 2024, Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting in order to
verify property owners' information.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, Code
Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:07 by Director of Planning, Jody King.



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 2.        
Meeting Date: 04/04/2024  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing to determine if the property located at 210 N. Main Street is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, and make an appropriate recommendation to
the Uniform Building Code of Appeals Board, or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112 (C); 11
O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody King)

BACKGROUND
LEGAL
Part of Lot One (1), in Block Two (2), in the CITY OF MUSKOGEE, according to the official Plat
thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows; Beginning at a
point on the Westerly Line of said Lot 1, 55 feet Southerly from the Intersection of the Easterly line of
North Main Street with the Southerly line of the 12 foot alley running Easterly and Westerly through
said Block 2; Thence from said point Southerly along the Westerly line of said Lot 1 a distance of 49.62
feet which said point is also 77.93 feet North of the North line of West Broadway; Thence North 89°8'
E a distance of 171 feet to a point in the East line of said Lot, said point is 104.1 feet South of the South
line of the
aforementioned alley and 78.1 feet North of the North line of West Broadway; Thence Northerly along
the • East line of said Lot 1 a distance of 49.1 feet to a point 55 feet South of the South line of said
alley; Thence Westerly in a direct straight line parallel with the South line of the aforementioned alley
171 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning.

An exterior inspection of the property and structure occurred on 3/12/2024 by the City Building
Inspector and the City Fire Marshall.  These are the findings from those inspections: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure back door is open and not secured and will need to be secured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC  

Corrective Actions recommended in the letter sent to the property owners are:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; the exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants



sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought into good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces which are not properly anchored shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, and stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Hold the hearing, make a determination and recommendation to the Uniform Building Code of Appeals
Board. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Case File 



















 

 

April 5, 2024 

 
210 Main Holdings LLC 

P.O. Box 1867 

Broken Arrow, OK 74013-0000 

Case Number:      24-73361 

Street Address:    210 N Main St 

Legal Description:    See Attached 

  

DETERMINATION OF THE PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR A DILAPIDATED 

STRUCTURE 

 

The property at the aforementioned address was reviewed by the Public Nuisance Review Committee on April 

4, 2024 and determined: 

 

1) Your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) Your building is abandoned. 

 

You are hereby notified that The City of Muskogee has granted you an automatic appeal to the Uniform 

Building Codes Appeals Board to be heard on May 1, 2024 at 1:30 P.M. The hearing will held at 229 W. 

Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma  74401 to determine whether the 

corrective action has made sufficient progress to no longer be deemed dilapidated or to uphold the findings 

of the Public Nuisance Review Committee as mentioned above. You must attend the hearing or take 

corrective action on your property by May 1, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235. 

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come, first serves basis. If you are interested in signing up for the program, please contact 

Michael Brackeen, Code Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Ruben Gonzalez 

Code Enforcement Officer 







 

 

April 5, 2024 

 
RBI Enterprises LLC 

1701 S. Main St 

Broken Arrow, OK 74012-0000 

Case Number:      24-73361 

Street Address:    210 N Main St 

Legal Description:    See Attached 

  

DETERMINATION OF THE PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR A DILAPIDATED 

STRUCTURE 

 

The property at the aforementioned address was reviewed by the Public Nuisance Review Committee on April 

4, 2024 and determined: 

 

1) Your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) Your building is abandoned. 

 

You are hereby notified that The City of Muskogee has granted you an automatic appeal to the Uniform 

Building Codes Appeals Board to be heard on May 1, 2024 at 1:30 P.M. The hearing will held at 229 W. 

Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma  74401 to determine whether the 

corrective action has made sufficient progress to no longer be deemed dilapidated or to uphold the findings 

of the Public Nuisance Review Committee as mentioned above. You must attend the hearing or take 

corrective action on your property by May 1, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235. 

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come, first serves basis. If you are interested in signing up for the program, please contact 

Michael Brackeen, Code Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Ruben Gonzalez 

Code Enforcement Officer 



 







, CODE ENFORCEMENT 

v- :ity of Muskogee 

� 

POST OFFICE BOX 1927 
MUSKOGEE, OK 74402-1927 

0 

I 11 I ;Ill: 
740 

. � �:. • j u1s���-•

-024PM 3 ..,_....,�.� � --
- _ ..... .._. � �r ;�401 s oos.sso

- • 0001367161MAR 15 2024 

7020 181□ □o□a 2s11 3593

N·! XI: 

Rfb� ENTER f'� \�E,'7 LLC., 

l1Dl � MAIN ST 

\t>r2.0KEI\I Afl® VJ . DK 
7-31 DE 1 

------

0003/20/24 � 

RETURN TO' s·e NOE R 
r-NSUl=FtCIENT A.DORE,SS 

UNABLE TO FO].WARO I 

...... 
2ff - Cib1>-;; i '3� 1 ,, _,;;n _ , t•:;::: I 

-::.,1:-· 1· - __ ;__A
l.
. -

' ¼.i-1• .,:r::-::, �· � ::f::I 
I "t"tOL>.1.'!:JL/ 

sc: 74402.1.92727 *0857:-03892-1.5-39 l 
:·'\li1\e:;1i!1 ll !.iltdlt'1fl,µ.\'f::i\\!ffi::\i!\!!\l\i\l, 1.1]{! ·I..-------,-ru, � �.A .. �- - j- -...-:- �-- _ _QI. 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 

City of Muskogee 
r POST OFFICE BOX 1927
MUSKOGEE, OK 7 4402-1927 

C 

2y., OCO 75 �(_p I 

I 11 I Ill 
; .. �:..� US POSTAGE ... PrTNEYBO'NEs

Qt( 740 
.• -� _ �� , R 2024PM�-;;u ' : �f ;i::-;;�.690 0001367161MAR 18 2024

7□20 1810 0000 2511 3623

03{ ieo/iy 

NI XI t: 

Qrbl �NftS"R�tSf:S LL0 

110\ £. }vtA-tN �T 
B�oKe,J A��orJ, O\< 

7:!:l.i. uE .1. "'"':Ii 2 � I .: '+ 

R"i;T,RN T:() S'E.NDER 
INSUFFICIENT ADDRt$5 

uNAB_:: TO f;'ORWARD 

--- ·- -I-A.:-- sc: 1.4402:L92727 *2.2.93--06682-1:8�-�46:•ri-r"1-;1,·1 -t ':::!� �11,u11111�11 •1' 11u1�JJI,i1111111111111, 11 1 1,, 1 11 H 1,, 1, 1• 1 11 • 
� - ---




























































































	Agenda
	AI_14498_210 N Main Street
	       ATT_Case file 24-73361
	Cert Mail Receipt 1701 no 2
	Cert Mail Receipt 1701
	Cert Mail receipt PO Box address 2
	Cert Mail receipt PO Box address
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing_210 N Main - RBI Enterprises -03.132024
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing_210 N Main -03.132024
	Left Side of Folder
	Return Envelope Copies Back
	Return Envelope Copies Front
	right side


